## Minutes of All Saints Catholic Church Advisory Council March 23, 2023

1. The March 23, 2023 meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Co-President Amy Wenig. Nicholas Eastman led our opening prayer.

## Roll Call:

Present: Melissa Bending, Greg Blaskowski, Bob Bonneville, Nicholas Eastman, Cathy Hargrave, Joyce LaBuda, Beth Pierce, Father John Silva, Nancy Trochinski and Amy Wenig

Others Present: Jana Dahms, Dan Fitzpatrick, and Michelle Wolff

Guests: None

- 3. The March 23, 2023, meeting agenda was presented to council for approval and there were no changes. A motion was made by Bob Bonneville and seconded by Beth Pierce to approve the agenda. The motion was passed by voice vote.
- 4. The November 16, 2022, meeting agenda was presented to council for approval and there were no amendments to be made. Motion was made by Beth Pierce and seconded by Bob Bonneville. The motion was passed by voice vote.
- 5. Positive Praises: Many positive praises had been given by council members from the job that Ganther Construction on the building of the new school, Berlin Journal newspaper articles, snow shovelers, the Tim and Melissa Bending family having their own bake sale fundraiser for the new school along with Shepard's Drive In round up program and the work being done on the shrine at St. Stan's Cemetery.
- 6. Public Appearances: None
- 7. Committee Reports: There are a couple of vacancies for the committee reports due to the separation of the PAC and Education Committees in order to get more ready for Into The Deep. They are for Fundraising and Building and Grounds. Nicholas will be the person responsible for getting updates for the Fundraising and Greg will handle Building and Grounds.

Marketing: They are continuing to advertise for the 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Classic Car Raffle

Fundraising: No report
Liturgical: see notes on file
Building & Grounds: No report
Social Activities: see notes on file.

Financial Report: Financial Statements are on target for the year.

Religion/Evangelization Report:

- 8. All Saints School Report: Jana stated the preliminary enrollment figures for the 2023-2024 school year so far are 230 students. She continues to give tours on a weekly basis. The 8<sup>th</sup> grade class is also preparing for their upcoming trip.
- 9. Old Business:

Capital Campaign: Keep watching the bulletin for updates.

All Saints Regional School & RE Building Update: The project is on target to have the keys by August 1<sup>st</sup>. Items from the old churches will be placed in different locations throughout the new school.

Into the Deep: We are in Pastorate #10. Our pastorate will consist of 6 churches, All Saints Berlin, Our Lady of the Lake, Green Lake, St. James, Neshkoro, St. John the Baptist, Princeton, Holy Family, Kingston, and Markesan. There will be one parish school at All Saints in Berlin. Our Priests will be Fr. John Silva, Parochial Administrator, Fr. Anthony Thirualareddy and Fr. John Bosco, Parochial Vicar's.

- 10. New Business: None.
- 11. The next meeting date will be on Thursday, April 20, 2023 at 7:00 pm in the meeting room at All Saints Parish. Opening prayer to be led by Melissa Bending.
- 12. Closing Prayer was led by Father John.
- 13. 13. A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Bob Bonneville and seconded by Cathy Hargrave. The motion was passed by voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm.